
RFQ 19H08021Q0012 Autopsy Equipment for Morgue in La Ceiba 

Questions and answers 

1. List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of Materials required.  

Answer: All the information is stated in the following link:  
https://hn.usembassy.gov/embassy/tegucigalpa/solicitations/ 

 
2. Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email. 

Answer: All the information is stated in the following link 
https://hn.usembassy.gov/embassy/tegucigalpa/solicitations/ 

 
3. Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender. 

Answer: This is a full and open competition 

 
4. Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines 

Answer: All the information is stated in the following link: 
https://hn.usembassy.gov/embassy/tegucigalpa/solicitations/ 

 
5. Estimated Budget for this Purchase  

Answer: Although the US Mission in Tegucigalpa, Honduras has performed a Price Analysis for this solicitation 
document, it has been prepared with the purpose to ensure that the final agreed-to price is fair and reasonable. 

Per Cookbook, Chapter 3 – Pre-Solicitation Documents, the US Mission in Honduras opts to conceal this 
information for the purpose stated above. 

 
6. Any Extension of Bidding Deadline? 

Answer: Not at this moment. 

 
7. Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes? 

Answer: Not at this moment. 

 

8. Do  you  accept  the quotation  by  e-mail? 

Answer: All quotations must be submitted in a sealed envelope as stated in RFQ 

 

9. Could you  accept the  term for delivery  and install of  120 calendar  days ? 

Answer: The maximum delivery and install is 90 calendar days after receipt of award as stated in RFQ page 9. 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhn.usembassy.gov%2Fembassy%2Ftegucigalpa%2Fsolicitations%2F&data=04%7C01%7CRadilloAA%40state.gov%7C0ff3f96e96504e189c9408d8dcbb97e5%7C66cf50745afe48d1a691a12b2121f44b%7C0%7C0%7C637502045568443733%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ev6hhZof7AVacHPUzGqiuZoDfBzDBOV%2BavC4z8TUE8w%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhn.usembassy.gov%2Fembassy%2Ftegucigalpa%2Fsolicitations%2F&data=04%7C01%7CRadilloAA%40state.gov%7C0ff3f96e96504e189c9408d8dcbb97e5%7C66cf50745afe48d1a691a12b2121f44b%7C0%7C0%7C637502045568443733%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ev6hhZof7AVacHPUzGqiuZoDfBzDBOV%2BavC4z8TUE8w%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhn.usembassy.gov%2Fembassy%2Ftegucigalpa%2Fsolicitations%2F&data=04%7C01%7CRadilloAA%40state.gov%7C0ff3f96e96504e189c9408d8dcbb97e5%7C66cf50745afe48d1a691a12b2121f44b%7C0%7C0%7C637502045568443733%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ev6hhZof7AVacHPUzGqiuZoDfBzDBOV%2BavC4z8TUE8w%3D&reserved=0


10.The site in La Ceiba, is ready to  install  the equipment of the items 1  and 3 ,  will  you provide  the diagram to  
see  the facility or place where the  unit  will  be install.? 

Answer: The company awarded should provide a technical specs sheet and requirements for installation. This 
requirements will be taken in account and prepared on site for installation to be possible on delivery date. 

11. Our  equipment  are 100% USA made, can  we handle  with the DR-CAFTA agreement for the  duty import. 

Answer: DR-CAFTA custom taxes are covered vendor. 

12. Do you  will  accept  the CIP Term La Ceiba  and  pay  directly  to  us  in El Salvador  or the  Manufacturer  with 
international invoice ? 

Answer: payment is done via electronic transfer to the vendor that appears in the purchase order. 

13. Please  confirm that we  can  quote  directly  from  El Salvador   and  with  our  local  reference  to you and  you  
can  help  us  to  make the  custom  matters in case we have problem to  release. 

Answer: The US Embassy can only provide assistance with the donation clearance requested by the Sanitary 
Regulation Agency (ARSA). Any other custom clearance should be done by the vendor awarded. 


